

January 4, 2016

M.Sc. Project

[Commented [AK2]]: בחר/י את הנתבים המתאים להשתלמותך

	ID		
Student:	Number	First Name	Last Name
	123456789	david	alon

Advisors:	Title	First Name	Last Name
	Assoc. Prof.	eli	bat
	Ms.	rina	mog

Abstract Title: hfgk sd uhg efjkhg dhfsdjkhf jdhffksj

dgj fsdgf uiweyt

hhs

[Commented [AK10]]: הקלד/י 60 תווים ראשונים של נושא המחקר

[Commented [AK11]]: הקלד/י 50 תווים נוספים של נושא המחקר (באם ישנם)

[Commented [AK12]]: הקלד/י 40 תווים נוספים של נושא המחקר (באם ישנם)

[Commented [AK13]]: הקלד/י 30 תווים נוספים של נושא המחקר (באם ישנם)

## ABSTRACT:

FYI – the abstracts are publicly accessible and available

The MSc and PhD students' abstracts are published on the Graduate School Internet site <http://www.graduate.technion.ac.il/eng/>

The publications enhance the scientific collaboration between worldwide researchers and the Technion therefore are in English.

Guidelines:

1. The thesis abstract will be in English. Students are required to email the abstract as attachment to [graduation@technion.ac.il](mailto:graduation@technion.ac.il) titled by their ID number, e.g., 1234567889.doc [Please use the attached template](#) [no need to change the date or format, this is

automatically updated]

2. Please make sure your English is on a professional level
3. Abstract font should be Times New Roman/12 up to 500 words, 1.5 spacing between paragraphs, equations should be typed in Word, using Italic font superscript and subscript